 No.Ft.48-5451/2021 (FCA),

From:

H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Shimla-1, the | ©

-~

o

_ Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Rampur.

~ O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1,

Subject:

Diversion of 7.4268 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Vimla Hydro Pow
Pvt. Ltd. for the construction upper Kurmi (8MW) Hydro Power Projec:

- within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division Distt. Shimla, HP.

- Memo:

2

s

The following shortcomings have still not been attended ‘which may be attended in

ail espect:-

£

The éomprchensive list of projects constructed and under progress show
generation capacity, execution/ transmission plan, distance of each project
nearest protected area and its notified ESZ along with their impacts has 1o

~ found uploaded in the online portal.

E\}

The reply of point No. 2 does not serve the purpose, as it is well known that all -

: relevant documents are required to be uploaded in PARIVESH 'p_ortai, but no such

77 : ples against designated location in PARIVESH portal accordingly.

documents has been found uploaded on portal.

:;_I“he revised const benefit analysis as per revised NPV rates has not been f.
uploaded in online Part-1 of the PARIVESH portal. :

Y*ou. arej,:tharefore, once again requested to scrutinize the pmposél_ thoroughly -
delines of the MoEF&CC and upload related documents in original/ authenticated

Nodal O cer@gm‘?@(l‘(:}’.’ (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCE;H.P, Shimla-1.
//,4

&

Endst_;_qu. L5 6/5Lf Dated Rampur, the ﬁg ?/ Y //2—?

Copy is forwarded to DFO Rampur fdr inférmation and necessar,

action. He is requested to attend the observations as raised by Nodal Officer and subn ¢
teply to this office for onward transmission to concerned quarter.

Rarfipur Bushahr, H.P,
L e



